# WILSON COUNTY, KANSAS OFFICIAL MINUTES

May 12, 2021

The Board of County Commissioners, Casey Lair, Andrew Miller & Jerry Scott, and Kris Marple, County Coordinator, met in regular session at 9:00 a.m. in the Commission Room.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

**CALL TO ORDER:** Commissioner Lair called the meeting to order.

**INVOCATION:** Commissioner Miller gave the invocation.

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** Commissioner Lair led the flag salute.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### **AGENDA & MINUTES:**

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Scott to approve the agenda as presented, and approve the minutes of May 5, 2021 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### **ROAD & BRIDGE DEPT. REPORT:**

Kary Tatum, Road & Bridge Supervisor, reported on asphalt work on 1000 Road West of Jade Road. He also discussed estimates for used tractors, equipment repairs, and installing caution signs near 1250 & Allen Road.

\*\*\*\*\*

### **SHERIFF'S REPORT:**

Sheriff Jack Lucke, presented an estimate from CI Intergraders in the amount of \$5,173.57 for replacing the control panel in Corrections. He also informed that he purchased used Tasers from Woodson County for \$1,200.00. He also advised that Kevin Chandler transferred from Corrections to Deputy Sheriff. He also submitted \$0.50 per hour pay increase requests for Jesse Newberry & Cheyenne Truelove due to completing their introductory periods.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Miller to approve the pay increase requests as presented. Commissioner Scott seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### **COORDINATOR'S REPORT:**

Kris Marple, County Coordinator, gave an update on the America Rescue Plan Act funding. He also presented an agreement with KDOT for Bridge Replacement Project #103 C-5115-01. He also submitted Neighborhood Revitalization Plan applications for O Auto Wash, and Janet Topham. He also presented the agreement renewal for School Nurse Services with USD #387. He also informed that Jacqueline Leftwich was recommended to hire as a 911 Dispatcher by Bambie Rimel, 911 Director, which was approved by consensus. He also submitted monthly budget reports, and May employee birthday cards for signature.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Miller to approve the Bridge Project Agreement with KDOT as presented. Commissioner Scott seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Miller to approve the NRP Applications as presented. Commissioner Scott seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Miller to approve the School Nurse Services Agreement with USD #387 as presented. Commissioner Scott seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

\*\*\*\*\*

## **OTHER BUSINESS:**

- 1. John Gillett, County Attorney, introduced Brandi Cline as his new administrative assistant.
- 2. Approved warrants in the amount of \$254,346.18.

\*\*\*\*\*

# ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m. to reconvene on Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Casey Lair, Chairman	Rhonda Willard, County Clerk
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WILSON COUNTY, KANSAS	ATTEST: